CIL CONSEEVATICI CCMIISSION
RCK 2045

HORES, HEW iEXICO

DATE December 14, 1954

MR. W. B. MACEY

OIL COMSERVATION COMYISSICN

BCX 871 EE:

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO PRCPOSED N8P _ 4d
PRCPCSZD HSL

Dear lir. Facey:

I have examined the application dated Lovember iz, 1954
for the Z1 Paso heturel Gas (c. Sheli State #1C 26-2C~36 Eumont
Operator Lease and lWell Mo. S-T-R

and my recommendations are as fcollows:

Until such time as pool rules way be slisaged for this area the 160

acre unit productive of gas at this time., With withdrawals this may

change. Bumble Foepeano #2, Unit H Sec., 35-20-36 is an oil well

producing from the same zone.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSZRVATICN CO:‘ISSION

Stanley J. Stanley
Ingineer



